

# Elaine Schneider

REGISTERED NURSE, BSN

 713.823.1977

 eeschneider22@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

BSN Nursing  
Texas Woman's University  
Houston, TX  
1983

BS in Advertising  
University of Texas  
Austin, TX  
1976

## LICENSES

RN  
Registered Nurse  
Texas  
Expires August 2020  
License #513076  
Nurse Licensure Compact

BLS  
Basic Life Support  
American Heart Association  
Expires June 2021

## HONORS & AWARDS

Performance Award  
MD Anderson Cancer Center  
Houston, TX  
2014

Cum Laude, Sigma Theta Tau,  
College Scientists Foundation  
Scholar  
Texas Woman's University  
Houston, TX  
1983

## CAREER SUMMARY

Licensed RN with 7+ years clinical experience, including 5 years Medical-Surgical nursing and 2 years of oncology research at MD Anderson Cancer Center. Recipient of the MD Anderson Center Performance Award. Currently working as a telehealth nurse at premier pediatric facility in country. Seeking a nursing position that allows me to draw on my extensive experience, management and interpersonal skills to foster positive patient outcomes.

## EXPERIENCE

**REGISTERED NURSE PHONE TRIAGE** **2019 – Present**  
Texas Children's Pediatrics, Houston, TX

- Provides direct and telehealth nursing care, health teaching, patient advocacy, coordination of care and the coordination of services required for patients outside clinical setting.
- Coordinated using EPIC EMR software

**TUTOR III: NURSING, BIOLOGY** **2018 – 2019**  
Houston Community College, Houston, TX

- Tutored individual and small groups of nursing students.

**RESEARCH NURSE: BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE, MYELOMA** **2013 – 2015**  
MD Anderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX

- Responsible for the operation of research protocols in collaboration with the principal investigator and study sponsor.

**MEDICAL-SURGICAL NURSE**  
St. Luke's Episcopal Hospital- The Vintage, Houston, TX **2011 – 2013**  
Memorial Hermann Northwest Hospital, Houston, TX **2010 – 2011**

- Managed care of patients in acute care setting, responsibilities included developing plan of care, patient assessment, medication administration and education.

**SUBSTITUTE SCHOOL NURSE**  
Episcopal High School, Houston, TX **2009**  
Spring Branch Independent School District, Houston, TX **2002 – 2003**

- Organized and maintained school clinics while exercising professional judgement regarding student and faculty health care needs.

**STAY-AT-HOME MOM** **1987 – 2002**  
Houston, TX

- Volunteered as a triage nurse during Hurricane Katrina, administered medication while providing direct patient care
- Awarded National Charity League Outstanding Volunteer Award, Honorary Life Membership of Texas PTA, and Outstanding Girl Scout Leader Award with the San Jacinto Council

**NURSE CLINICIAN** **1983 – 1986**  
MD Anderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX

- Accountable for management and provision of patient care in Thoracic Oncology Unit. Administered medications, including chemotherapy.